
DRAFT COPY - SUBJECT TO COMMITTEE APPROVAL  
 

BOARD: TAZEWELL COUNTY 
 

COMMITTEE: LAND USE  
 

DATE/TIME: Tuesday, July 8, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

PRESENT: Chairman Terry Hillegonds, Monica Connett, Seth Mingus, Rosemary 
Palmer, John Redlingshafer, and Greg Sinn. Member Sue Sundell arrived at 
5:15. 

 

ABSENT: K. Russell Crawford, Andrew Rinehart 
 

STAFF PRESENT: Kristal Deininger, Community Development Administrator; Jaclynn 
Workman, Inspections Coordinator; Matt Drake, Assistant States Attorney; 
David Smesrud, Land Use Planner; James Newman, ZBA Chairman 

 
OTHERS PRESENT: None 
           

CALL TO ORDER:  Chairman Hillegonds called the meeting to Order at 5:00 p.m. 
 
MINUTES:   Moved by Redlingshafer, seconded by Connett, to approve the minutes of the 

May 13, 2014 Land Use Meeting.  On voice vote, motion declared carried. 
  

  
UNFINISHED BUSN: 
Discussion – Chickens  Administrator Deininger gave the Committee a copy of how the current 

Zoning Code read in relation to Chickens.  Ms. Deininger stated she can not 
see re-writing an ordinance, when the current ordinance was only 2 years old. 
 Ms. Deininger said she could reduce the amount of acreage required if it 
were the committee’s pleasure.  Ms. Deininger furthered stating the City of 
Pekin allowed chickens, however there are many subdivisions with covenants 
that prevent a homeowner from having chickens.  Ms. Deininger stated she 
did not feel the City had the influx of chickens as the County had.  Ms. 
Deininger said in some areas, the lots are so small that allowing chickens 
would only increase the number of complaints received. 

 
    Member Redlingshafer stated the individual that raised this topic at the 

previous meeting had less than ½ acre in lot size, so if an amendment were 
made, it would likely not be drastic enough to affect the individual.  Mr. 
Redlingshafer said the Committee did their due diligence on this matter, and 
an adjustment of the code was not justified in his eyes for one person’s needs. 

 
    Chairman Hillegonds stated his concern if an amendment were made to 

reduce the acreage, then various other requirements, such as setbacks would 
need to be modified, and in turn, the entire ordinance would need to be re-
written. 

 
    This item was for discussion purposes only.  No action was taken.  
 
COMM DEVEL ADMIN:  
Discussion – Amendments Administrator Deininger stated there were no proposed amendments as she 
to the Building and Property felt the Codes were not the issue, but rather, the enforcement and inspections  

 1



 2

Maintenance Code   that were creating concerns.  Ms. Deininger said she may have been over 
zealous on inspections at the get go, however, as legitimate concerns and 
complaints have come in, she has worked to resolve contractor and builder 
concerns.  Ms. Deininger added she had a meeting set with LaHood 
Construction over their concerns, and had spoke to many other contractors 
and builders as well.  Ms. Deininger stated she is working with everyone to 
make this new process as easy and efficient as it can be.  Ms. Deininger said 
the Energy Code has created the most concern, however, there were no 
options as this code can not be amended as it was mandated. 

 
    Chairman Hillegonds stated he would like an update on the Administrator’s 

addressing different issues to present to the County Board, as the board 
members are only hearing a one sided conversation regarding the codes from 
the public with concerns. 

 
    This item was for discussion purposes only.  No action was taken.  
 
Proposed FY15 Department Administrator Deininger submitted a proposed budget to the Committee.  Ms. 
Budget    Deininger stated the proposal was quickly put together, as she had just 

received direction and guidelines for the budget.  Ms. Deininger said she 
would have a revised proposal ready in August for the Committee’s review.  
Ms. Deininger added she increased the gasoline line budget in anticipation of 
the increased number of inspections to be made.  Ms. Deininger stated she 
has not yet worked on her contractual line items, such as Tri County and 
Municipal Addressing, but expects to have that prepared for August.  Ms. 
Deininger said the original part time plumbing inspector was made a 
contractual line, and she anticipates a change in how the commercial 
inspections will be handled come the next budget year. 

 
    This items was for discussion purposes only.  No action was taken. 
 

STAFF REPORT:  Administrator Deininger presented the Committee a Staff Report detailing 
revenues, expenses and other office related activity for the month of 
February. 

 

BILLS:   Moved by Palmer, seconded by Sundell, to approve the bills for the 
Community Development Department as submitted. On voice vote, motion 
declared carried. 

 

NEXT MEETING: The next meeting of the Land Use Committee will be held on Tuesday, 
August 12, 2014 at 5:00 p.m. in the 3rd Floor Jury Meeting Room of the 
McKenzie Building. 

 

RECESS: There being no further business, the meeting recessed at 5:25 p.m. 
   

   Kristal Deininger, Secretary 
    
   Transcribed by Melissa Kreiter,  
   Administrative Assistant 


	DRAFT COPY - SUBJECT TO COMMITTEE APPROVAL 

